
 

 
City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 

1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 
Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

July 11, 2013 
 

ADDENDUM #1, RFP H-45-13 
LICENSE PLATE RECOGNITION SYSTEM 

 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Please review the following questions and City responses regarding the Request for Proposals solicitation. 
 
1. Question: In reviewing the documentation and doing Google Earth walk through, there are various sites that 

state existing poles are available, however, not able to see. My initial question is, In a few instances I see large 
telephone poles at least 20’ off of the road, are we to assume to utilize those? Has your consultant taken into 
consideration the distance from the road to plate center and then angles? 

 
 Response: All the poles in the RFP were recommended sites and heights from the consultant.  Proposers must 

perform a site inspection to verify the poles at the sites. 
 
2. Question: Where poles are available, I will assume power from those poles is ours to tap? Where poles are 

required, can I assume power can be tapped from the nearest location? Lastly, I planned to ‘allow’ for 100’ of 
electrical to install the various poles required as new. Will this be a safe assumption? 

 
 Response: Where poles are available, they will have power to be tapped by the vendor.  Proposers must 

perform a site inspection to verify the poles at the sites, and to determine the electrical needs. 
 
3. Question: Where is the Central Backhaul Antenna located – Please give address and approximate location on 

property. – and --Is the Central Backhaul Antenna located at or near the same site as the Server room 
 
 Response: Each park will have a Backhaul Antenna.  Each of these antennas will point to the City’s 200 foot 

communication tower, located next to BSO District 11, at 100 S.W. 3rd Street, Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060.  
The tower is connected to fiber which leads back to the computer room in City Hall, 100 W. Atlantic Boulevard, 
Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060.  

 
4. Question: The Park Base antennas are described as being the highest point at each park and there is a line-of-

sight already established between the park base backhaul antenna and the Central Backhaul antenna.  The 
park antennas were not shown in the exhibits.  Can the park antenna locations be described (preferably via 
the google type exhibit). 

 
 Response: Proposers must perform a site inspection to determine those locations. 
 
Proposers should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the area provided on the RFP Proposal Signature page. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Leeta Hardin 
General Services Director 
 
cc: website 
 file 


